
1



2



 
Proposed CUP Amendment 
5/11/2020 
 
 
The proposed amended design for the exterior of Bare Home Headquarters was initiated to 
align with the feedback from the city to soften the brightness of the existing structure so that it 
feels more a part of the surrounding environment, while maintaining the Bare Home™ brand 
and architectural integrity of the building design.  
 
The previous design submitted on 11.19.2019 and approved by the City Council on 11.25.19 
was created prior to having staff with significant design/build/architecture and brand experience. 
Upon review through this new lens, the paint design with horizontal and vertical striping that was 
approved created numerous visual interruptions in the architecture that were not considered 
when the building was designed, and therefore did not look intentional, but rather extraneous in 
their placement. In addition, the four different colors on the facade, including the blue for the 
brand architectural feature, created visual noise to what was designed to be a simple and clean 
structure.  
 
This new revised paint design covers over ⅔ of the structure with a single gray band, from the 
ground up to the baseline of our logo, which tones down the off-white of the building significantly 
without introducing new design elements that are not unified with the building design. The 
off-white will only be on the upper third of the structure. The paint colors themselves remain the 
same but the proportions flip completely. (See proposal for paint swatches) 
 
In addition to the painting and part of our ongoing sustainability initiative, we plan to add more 
landscaping along the entire West side of the building including mature native trees (see 
landscape plan addendum) which will be appropriately staked for stability, and the slope will be 
covered in meadow grasses and wildflowers. This will dramatically soften the bottom ⅓ of the 
structure and help to blend the building even more with the surrounding environment. Even in 
the Winter, the trees will create a visual screen to strike a more harmonious balance with the 
surrounding landscape.  
 
As seen in the amended landscape plan, the grounds on the North and West sides will all be 
surrounded in this natural meadow attracting pollinators, which means less irrigation and no 
mowing. The concern was raised about maintaining a lighter color building without discoloration 

3



from irrigation,etc., and the low-maintenance meadow will help reduce this issue. We will also 
be maintaining the exterior regularly to prevent any discoloration.  
 
As we develop our brand, the aesthetic leans contemporary and minimal, which needs to be 
conveyed visually through our Headquarters as well. We recognize that is not the aesthetic 
represented on the corridor currently, however, we do hope our presence is a positive one for 
the City of Columbus bringing more jobs through our consistent growth and helping to bring 
Columbus more visibility, contributing to future development opportunities for Columbus. Our 
hope is to be able to grow into our next phase in this community as we look at expansion needs 
happening as early as 2021-2022, since we are outgrowing the current facility quickly. Your 
partnership is very important to us and we look forward to being even more active participants in 
our community.  
 
We appreciate the opportunity to revisit this and welcome any additional questions that may 
arise through this process.  
 
 
 

4



Headquarters Exterior Design Proposal

Current Design

55



66



Headquarters Exterior Design Proposal

Approved Alteration Design

77



88



One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

UFO
MEN7060-3

A B C

A

Revision 11.25.2019

B
C

99



Revision 11.25.2019
A

One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

UFO
MEN7060-3

A B C

A

B
C

1010



1111



Headquarters Exterior Design Proposal

Proposed Design 6/17/2020

1212



1313



One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

A B

A

Proposed 5.14.2020

B

1414



One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

A B
Proposed 5.14.2020

A

B

1515



1616



Headquarters Exterior Design Proposal

Proposed Design A 7/15/2020

1717



1818



One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

UFO
MEN7060-3

A B C

C

A

Proposed 7.15.2020

B

1919



One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

UFO
MEN7060-3

A B C

C

Proposed 7.15.2020

A

B

2020



2121



Headquarters Exterior Design Proposal

Proposed Design B 7/15/2020

2222



2323



One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

UFO
MEN7060-3

A B C

C

A

Proposed 7.15.2020

B

2424



One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

UFO
MEN7060-3

A B C

C

Proposed 7.15.2020

A

B

2525



2626



Headquarters Exterior Design Proposal

Landscape Plan 7/15/2020

2727



2828



2929



16319 Kettle River Blvd.  
Columbus, MN 55025 

Phone: (651) 464-3120 Ext.1008 
Website:  www.ColumbusMN.us 

   
  

 
 
 
To:  City of Columbus Planning Commission 
 
From:  Ben Gutknecht, City Planning Technician 
 
Date:  June 11, 2020 
 
RE:  Bare Home (JP Commerce) Conditional Use Permit Amendment 

 
After review of the Conditional Use Permit Amendment Application for a modification of the 
previously approved building architectural designs and landscape plans, the City of Columbus 
Planning Staff provides the following Findings of Fact and Recommendations: 
 
Findings of Fact 
 

1. The City received a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Amendment application from Bare 
Home on May 11, 2020. The application was found complete.  

2. The 60-day review deadline is July 10, 2020. 
3. The 120-day review deadline is September 8, 2020. 
4. The property is approximately 13.2 acres and at 14744 Hornsby St. NE, legally described 

as Lot One Block One, JP Ecommerce, Anoka County, Minnesota (PIN 25-32-22-12-
0003). 

5. The neighboring property directly to the north is a vacant parcel also owned by JP 
Ecommerce. The neighboring property to the east is a single-family dwelling and 
agriculture and to the South is another single-family dwelling. To the west is Interstate 
35. 

6. The Property is currently zoned Commercial Showroom (C/S). 
7. The original CUP was approved on October 10, 2018. The first Amendment to the CUP, 

approved on November 25, 2019, allowed a change to the building elevation from an 
approved pre-cast exposed aggregate building exterior to a smooth pre-cast painted panel, 
painted in three colors, one white tone and two gray tones, arranged as pillars on the 
North, West, and South elevations. The purpose of this CUP amendment is to allow 
another change to the building elevation from the three-color pillar design to a two-color 
design, white and gray. The proposal is to break the building into thirds on the North, 
West, and South elevations, with the bottom two thirds painted gray with a large band of 
white wrapping the top third. Additionally, the Phase1 landscape plan dated October 8, 
2019 is being revised to replace nine (9) service berries and twenty-one (21) dwarf artic 
willows with twenty (20) service berry trees on the West Elevation. 

8. The East elevation is not changing from the approved November 25, 2019 building 
elevations. 

9. The blue metal accent and sign, approved in 2018, will also remain as approved. 
10. The proposed amendments to the building elevations is for the 103,280 square foot 

building currently on site which is the location of the Bare Home Warehouse/distribution 

30

http://www.columbusmn.us/


Bare Home CUP Amendment 
June 17, 2020 

P a g e  | 2 
 

facility “Phase 1”, which was approved by the City of Columbus in 2018 via CUP 
process. 

11. The proposed amendments to the building elevations are consistent with Section 7A-775 
of the City Code regarding C/S District Design Standards. 

12. The narrative, received 05.11.20, suggests that the landscape plan dated 06.04.20 has 
been updated to compliment the proposed amended elevation design. The twenty (20) 
Service Berry trees will break up the bottom one third of the West elevation, and with the 
addition of meadow prairie plantings Bare Home proposes this will further blend the 
building into the surrounding environment and continue to support the company’s 
pollinator friendly initiatives. It appears this revision also facilitates improved visibility 
of the blue Bare Home sign. 

13. The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the Bare Home CUP Amendment 
Application on June 17th, 2020.  

 
 
Recommendations 
 
Based upon the Findings of Fact, the Planning Commission should recommend approval of the 
Bare Home (JP Commerce) CUP Amendment, subject to the following remaining relevant 
conditions:   

1. The CUP is contingent upon recommendations of the City Engineer.  
2. The CUP is contingent upon recommendations of the City Attorney. 
3. The CUP is contingent upon detailed plan review and approval by the City Building 

Official. 
4. The CUP is contingent upon detailed plan review and approval by the Fire Marshall. 
5. The CUP is contingent upon permitting by Rice Creek Watershed District. 
6. Phase 2 development on the Property will be subject to building department review unless 

amended. Phase 2 also requires a supplemental landscape plan and administrative approval. 
7. All exterior lighting for both Phase 1 and Phase 2 shall be shrouded and directed away 

from adjacent properties and public streets and shall be reviewed and approved by the City 
Engineer and Building Official prior to installation 

8. Development of the Property shall be consistent with the CUP application forms and 
documentation received for Phase 1 including, but not limited to, Phase 1 Site 
Improvement Plans, pages 1-11, by Carlson McCain, dated August 13, 2018; floor plans, 
prepared by Bauer Design Build, dated August 13, 2018; the “Description of proposed 
Conditional Use”, prepared by JP Ecommerce, undated narrative; the Bare Home CUP 
amendment application and narrative, dated September 12, 2019; and the second Bare 
Home CUP amendment application and narrative, dated May 11, 2019 as well as the 
Building elevations dated May 14, 2020 and updated landscape plans dated 06.04.20. 

9. The CUP documentation is subject to modification by the City prior to issuance to Bare 
Home (JP Ecommerce).  

10. No other uses or intensification are allowed on the Property without an amendment to the 
CUP. 

11. In the event the City Council determines, in its sole discretion, that the use of the Property 
is not being operated in accordance with any term or condition contained herein, the CUP 
may be revoked by the City upon proper notice and a hearing. The City shall notify 

31



Bare Home CUP Amendment 
June 17, 2020 

P a g e  | 3 
 

regulatory authorities that have issued licenses or permits in connection with the CUP of 
any such revocation.  

12. Any and all uses allowed in the CUP shall be constructed, maintained, and practiced 
consistent with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations. 

13. The applicant shall reimburse the City for all out of pocket expenses incurred in the 
review and issuance of the CUP and for all ongoing inspections and enforcement actions 
required for the CUP. 

 

32



33



February 28, 2020 

Mr. Ben Gutknecht 

City Planning Technician 

City of Columbus 

16319 Kettle River Boulevard 

Columbus, MN 55025 

RE: Interim Use Permit Applications 

Dear Mr. Gutknecht: 

Enclosed are two Interim Use Permit billboard applications for your review. The applications 

meet the amended Chapter 7B, Section 7B-310 for the 1-35 Corridor Large Off-Premises Signs. 

A check in the amount of $3,400.00 is included, $1,700.00 for each application. 

The two signs have been on the sites for 20 years and are still in excellent condition. The only 

changes needed are the addition of support column covers to meet the amended code. Photos 

and drawings of the sign pole covers and City Logo are attached with each application. The use 

of imitation stone panels works the best when covering an existing sign pole for weight and 

wind loads, since the pole was not originally designed for a cover. 

Please contact me if you require additional information, thank you. 

Sincerely, 

a 
Real Estate Manager 

901 Marquette Avenue, Suite 600, MN 55402 

T 763.251.1954 E John.Bodger@outfrontmedia.com C 612. 701.5164 

34



35



36



IN
TE

R
S

TA
TE

   
35

 E

3/16/2020

Drawn By:

Checked By:

200020

DPE

PG

Design File:

Date:

I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or
under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed Land
Surveyor under the laws of the state of Minnesota.
______________________________________
Print Name
______________________________________
Signature
______________________________________
Date                           License Number

Scale:

1" = 20'

CE

Field Crew:

733 Marquette Ave, Ste 700
Minneapolis, MN 55402
612.758.3080 
612.758.3099
www.alliant-inc.com

MAIN

Alliant Engineering, Inc.

FAX

SURVEY FOR OUTFRONT MEDIA

1. This survey was prepared without the benefit of a title commitment and
may not depict all easements, appurtenances, and encumbrances affecting
the property.

2. The locations of underground utilities are depicted based on information
from Gopher State One Call system for a “Boundary Survey locate”. The
information was provided by a combination of available maps, proposed
plans or city records and field locations which may not be exact. Verify all
utilities critical to construction or design.

3. All distances are in feet.

4. See sheet 2 of 2 sheets for vicinity map and depiction of access to public
right-of-way.

NOTES

LEGEND

All that part of the South Half of the South East Quarter (S ½ of SE ¼) Section 20-4 (24), Township Thirty-Two (32) North, Range Twenty-Two (22) West, line
Westerly of the center line of County Road No. 21 as now laid out and established, and Easterly of the right-of-way of Interstate 35 acquired by the State of
Minnesota, excepting the following described tract:

Commencing at the intersection of the center line of Old County State Aid Highway No. 21 with the South line of said Section Twenty Four (24), said point
being One Thousand Three Hundred Thirty-Seven and Ninety Eight Hundreds (1337.98) feet West from the South East corner of said Section Twenty Four
(24) as measured along said South line; thence South Eighty-Eight degrees (88°), Nineteen Minutes (19'), Thirty Seconds (30”) West along said South line
a distance of Three Hundred Twenty and Ninety Hundreds (320.90) feet; thence on a bearing due North a distance of Seven Hundred Four (704.0) feet;
thence North Eighty Nine degrees (89°), Fifty-Three minutes (53'), Fifty seconds (50”) East a distance of Three-Hundred Seventy-One and Ten Hundreds
(371.10) feet to its intersection with the center line of said County State Aid Highway, as now laid out and traveled; thence South Eleven degrees (11°),
Twenty-Eight minutes (28'), Fifty-Five seconds (55”) West and along said center line a distance of Ten and Nine Hundreds (10.09) feet; thence Southerly
on a tangential curve concave to the East having a radius of Two Thousand Three Hundred Fifty-Three and Six Hundreds (2353.06) feet for a distance of
Four Hundred Fifty-Eight and Fifty-Four Hundreds (458.54) feet; thence South zero degrees (0°), Nineteen minutes (19') West and tangent to said curve a
distance of Two Hundred Thirty (230.0) feet to the point of commencement. Subject to an easement for highway purposes over the Easterly Fifty (50) feet
thereof as measured at right angles of said center line.

PARENT PARCEL DESCRIPTION

37



3/16/2020

Drawn By:

Checked By:

200020

DPE

PG

Design File:

Date:

Scale:

1" = 20'

CE

Field Crew:

733 Marquette Ave, Ste 700
Minneapolis, MN 55402
612.758.3080 
612.758.3099
www.alliant-inc.com

MAIN

Alliant Engineering, Inc.

FAX

SURVEY FOR OUTFRONT MEDIA

VICINITY MAP

The sign is located:
· ±834 feet from Sign A.
· ±1181 feet from Sign B.
· ±851 feet from Sign C.
· ±531 feet from Sign D.
· ±820 feet from Sign E.

NOTES

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



7/8/2020 Mail - Ben Gutknechtcht - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink?version=2020062804.06&popoutv2=1 1/1

Billboard stone pole surrounds

Bodger, John <john.bodger@outfrontmedia.com>
Wed 7/8/2020 10:37 AM
To:  Ben Gutknechtcht <planningtech@ci.columbus.mn.us>

1 attachments (3 MB)
Outdoor Advertising Pole Surrounds - Look Book.pdf;

Ben, an example of one of the pole cover suppliers.  In some cases imita�on stone 4’x8’ panels are used to mount
on the pole frame, which can be purchased at Menards.
 
JOHN BODGER
Real Estate Manager

T    763.251.1954
901 Marquette Ave. Ste 600 Minneapolis, MN 55402
 

 
 

46



DALE THOMAS
972.400.8174 

DALE@VALSTONEART.COM

SHAZ SCHADT
336-944-5578

SHAZ@BRAZOSTONE.COM

PROUDLY USING

LOOK BOOK
OUTDOOR ADVERTISING POLE SURROUNDS

valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114

valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114

valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114

valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114

47



48



valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114
49



valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114
50



valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114
51



valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114
52



6/10/2020 Mail - Ben Gutknechtcht - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADI0NzUzYzJkLTNhOTMtNGE2YS04OTdiLTlkYTRiYzI4NTczZAAQAOMEbqktcEVFmHGpa1GLeis%3D 1/1

Outfront billboard lighting and City of Columbus logo sign

Bodger, John <john.bodger@outfrontmedia.com>
Tue 6/9/2020 11:23 AM
To:  Ben Gutknechtcht <planningtech@ci.columbus.mn.us>

3 attachments (1 MB)
Sign-Vue LED fixtures.pdf; Outfront Media Columbus Sign 3.20.jpg; ACM.jpg;

Ben, we use Sign-Vue LED II light fixtures on our signs, these fixtures have been on the Steinke loca�on sign for
over 3 years.  The City of Columbus logo sign is painted aluminum, see a�ached.  I believe you have the
completed survey for the applica�on.  Thanks, John
 
JOHN BODGER
Real Estate Manager

T    763.251.1954
901 Marquette Ave, Ste 600
Minneapolis, MN 55402

 

53

https://www.outfrontmedia.com/?utm_source=brand&utm_medium=email


From: Bodger, John
To: Ben Gutknechtcht
Subject: City of Columbus existing led light fixtures info
Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 10:10:51 AM

Ben, 4 led lights per sign face, 120 V at 11.7W per unit, our standard exterior sign lighting equipment
on timers, John.
 
JOHN BODGER
Real Estate Manager

T    763.251.1954
901 Marquette Ave, Ste 600
Minneapolis, MN 55402

 

From: Yang, Andy 
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 1:06 PM
To: Bodger, John <john.bodger@outfrontmedia.com>
Subject: RE: Incomplete Letter: IUP Application_Rehbein Properties
 
John,
 
The lights run off 120v at 111.7W per unit.  And each face has 4 light fixtures.  Im not sure where we
get the Logo’s from but I can see if Luke can refer me to where he got it from.  Thanks
 
Andy Yang
Operations Manager

Office 763.540.0031
Mobile 612-968-9623
815 Hwy 169 North, Minneapolis, MN 55441

54

mailto:john.bodger@outfrontmedia.com
mailto:planningtech@ci.columbus.mn.us
https://www.outfrontmedia.com/?utm_source=brand&utm_medium=email
https://www.outfrontmedia.com/?utm_source=brand&utm_medium=email


55



56



57



58



59



 

   
  

 
 
 
 
 
To:  City of Columbus Planning Commission 
 
From:  Ben Gutknecht, City Planning Technician 
 
Date:  July 6, 2020: Revised July 16, 2020 
 
RE:  Interim Use Permit for a Large Off-Premise Sign: Outfront Media  

 
Background: The applicant (Outfront Media) is applying for an Interim Use Permit (IUP) for a 
Large Off-Premise Sign (billboard). The purpose of the IUP application is twofold. First, the 
existing IUP permitting the billboard has expired. Secondly, the IUP application includes 
improvements to the existing billboard that are consistent with recent Chapter 7B amendments. 
The Chapter 7B Section 310 amendments were the result of a moratorium on Billboards 
established in 2018 through 2019 to research and review the current standards and specifications 
for billboards in the City of Columbus. The City Council adopted the amended Chapter 7B on 
November 13, 2019 with amendments to include the requirement for column support 
improvements, decreasing the length of an approved IUP, additional standards for dynamic 
billboards, among other changes. As a result, the applicant is coming forward with an IUP 
application that contains proposed column cover improvements for review and approval. The 
Planning Commission has made the determination that they will review each application and 
design for consistency with the amended Chapter 7B of the City Code. This is the first formal 
IUP application to come to the Planning Commission since the amendment. 
 
After review of the Interim Use Permit Application for an improved Large Off-Premise Sign 
along Interstate 35, the City of Columbus Planning Staff provides the following Findings of Fact 
and Recommendations: 
 
 Findings of Fact  
 

1. The Interim Use Permit (IUP) application for a Large Off-Premise Sign (billboard) 
owned by Outfront Media, LLC (Outfront) was received on February 28, 2020 and upon 
review was deemed incomplete for review with a letter sent on 03.09.20. Additional 
materials were submitted on 03.16.20 and the application was again deemed incomplete 
with a letter sent 03.17.20. 

2. The applicant submitted additional materials 06.09.20, and upon review was deemed 
complete with a letter sent 06.11.20. 

3. The 60-day review deadline is August 11, 2020.  
4. The 120-day review deadline is October 9, 2020.  
5. The billboard is located within a leased area on “Property” that is approximately 19 acres 

(PIN: 24-32-22-43-0002) on property legally described as part of South Half of Southeast 

60



Outfront Media LLC IUP 
July 22, 2020 

P a g e  | 2 
 

Quarter (S ½ of SE ¼ ) of Section 24, Township, 32, Range 22, Lying Westerly of Center 
Line of Hornsby St and Easterly of Right of Way of I35. 

6. The Property is zoned as the Community Retail (C/R) district. 
7. The use of erecting a Billboard is an interim use in the CR District, subject to the 

conditions and requirements of Section 7B-310 of the City Code.  
8. The existing billboard is static and has been in place approximately 20 years. The first 

IUP for the billboard was approved on February 16, 2000. 
9. The neighboring property due east consists of a legal nonconforming residential land use, 

the neighboring properties to the north and south are both commercial land uses. Due 
west is Interstate 35. 

10. Outfront Media currently owns and operate five (5) billboards in the City of Columbus, 
all of which are permitted via IUP.  

11. Two (2) of the five (5) billboard IUPs expired as of February 16, 2020.  
12. Initially, Outfront applied for two IUPs for billboards currently operating with an expired 

IUP. However, one of the two applications was withdrawn by Outfront on 05.05.2020 
and a demolition permit application was sent shortly after. 

13. The proposed column enclosure consists of an imitation stone panel. According to the 
applicant’s narrative dated 02.28.20, this has been found to be most successful when 
covering an existing pole while not increasing weight or wind loads. 

14. The imitation stone is proposed to extend the entire length the support pole, with the oval 
“Columbus” sign situated near the top of the column. The “Columbus” sign, illustrated 
on a drawing dated 06.09.20, will be constructed of aluminum with a coil-coated paint or 
brushed metal finish. 

15. The lighting on the billboard will remain the “Sign-Vue LED ll” which was installed on 
this billboard three (3) years ago. 

16. The design appears to fulfill the intent of Section 7B-310 (E.16.a-d.) of the City Code. 
However, the proposed design does require Planning Commission approval in 
conjunction with the IUP application approval process as outlined in Section 7B-310 
(E.16.a) 

17. The Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the Interim Use Permit on 
July 15th, 2020.  

 
 
Recommendations  
 
Based upon the above Findings of Fact, the Interim Use Permit for Outfront Media LLC should 
be approved subject to the following Recommendations:  
 

1. The IUP is subject to the review and recommendations of the Building Official. 
2. The IUP is subject to the review and recommendations of the City Attorney. 
3. The IUP shall comply with and is subject to all provisions of the City’s Zoning 

Ordinance regarding Large Off-Premises Signs, including but not limited to the 
provisions of Section 7B-310.  

61



Outfront Media LLC IUP 
July 22, 2020 

P a g e  | 3 
 

4. The IUP shall be valid for a term of ten (10) years from the date of approval, subject to 
earlier expiration or revocation as otherwise provided herein.  

5. Upon expiration of the Interim Use Permit, the applicant may apply for another Permit or 
appropriately notice the Zoning Administrator of plans to remove the billboard, as 
outlined in Section 7B-310 (F) of the City Code. 

6. The billboard shall be updated with improved column cover design, dated 02.28.20, and 
“Columbus” sign logo, dated 06.09.20, and located as indicated on the Certified Survey 
dated 03.16.20. 

7. The “Columbus” sign shall be placed on the column over at two thirds (2/3) the height of 
the billboard column. 

8. Any plans to convert the static sign to a dynamic sign during the term of this Permit must 
follow the amendment process outlined in Section 7B-310 (F.3.) of the City Code. 

9. In the event the City Council determines, in its sole discretion, that the billboard is not 
being conducted in accordance with any term or condition contained herein, the Permit 
may be revoked by the City Council upon proper notice and a hearing. 

10. The applicant shall be obligated to pay all costs and expenses incurred by the City in 
connection with any proceeding to revoke the Permit, including reasonable attorney’s 
fees and consultant fees.  

11. The Permit provided herein is issued solely for the benefit of Outfront Media LLC and 
may not be sold, assigned, or otherwise transferred in any manner whatsoever.  

12. The applicant shall reimburse the City for all out of pocket expenses incurred in the 
review and issuance of the IUP and for all ongoing inspections and enforcement actions 
required for the IUP.  

  

62


	City of Columbus
	Elizabeth Mursko, Zoning Administrator
	05.14.20 (REV-1) ARCH. Proposals_CUP 2nd Amendment_Bare Home_14744 Hornsby St.pdf
	South Exterior Elevation drawings Paint Design_new5.2020.pdf
	North Exterior Elevation drawings Paint Design_new5.2020.pdf
	BareHome_ExteriorDesignProposal_5.14.21.pdf
	South Exterior Elevation Drawing New Design_5.2020.pdf
	North Exterior Elevation drawings Paint Design-5.2020 copy.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	BareHome_ExteriorDesignProposal_5.11.21.pdf
	Building Paint Samples.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	BAREHOME_LandscapePlans_WestSideBuffer_5_4_2020.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	11.19.19 (AM 4) BUILDING ELEVATION- Elevations Proposal-Bare Home 14744 Hornsby St.pdf
	Building Color Samples

	BareHome_ExteriorDesignProposal_v2.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Building West Wall_C.pdf
	Building West Wall_C_landscape.pdf
	BareHome_ExteriorDesignProposal.pdf
	cover_proposal.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	West Exterior Elevation New Design.pdf
	West Exterior Elevation Design.pdf











	06.04.20 LANDSCAPE PLANS_CUP 2nd Amendment_Bare Home 14744 Hornsby St.pdf
	L1.pdf
	L2.pdf
	L3.pdf

	07.22.20 CC Packet Materials_Billboard IUP_(Steinke)24-32-22-43-0002_Outfront Media.pdf
	07.15.20 PH NOTICE_Billboard IUP (Steinke)_24-32-22-43-0002.pdf
	City of Columbus
	Elizabeth Mursko, Zoning Administrator

	07.08.20 (REV-1) ELEVATION_Billboard IUP_(Steinke)24-32-22-43-0002_Outfront Media.pdf
	Billboard Parcel 4' pole cover and 4' sign
	Billboard Parcel 4' pole cover
	Billboard Parcel 8' pole cover





